DOCKETED

Docket Number:

21-SIT-01

Project Title:

21-SIT-01, SB100 Implementation Planning for SB100
Resource Build

TN #:

237872

Document Title:

20210521 _Memo_SB100_Workshop_Open

Description:

N/A

Filer:

Chester Hong

Organization:

California Energy Commission

Submitter Role:

Commission Staff

Submission Date:

5/21/2021 12:24:52 PM

Docketed Date:

5/21/2021




State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

To:

From:

Subject:

Docket Office Date: May 21, 2021

Telephone: (9 16) 926-9093

Jim Bartridge
Siting Transmission and Environmental Protection Division

California Energy Commission
1516 Ninth Street
Sacramento, CA 95814-5512

Open new docket file for Docket Number 21-SIT-01, SB100
Implementation: Planning for SB100 Resource Build

Please open one new docket for SB100 Implementation: Planning for SB100 Resource
Build.

Please open this docket effective May 21, 2021.

The new docket number needs to reflect the following:
21-SIT-01, SB100 Implementation: Planning for SB100 Resource Build

Please use the following internal distribution list:

Jim Bartridge Scott Flint Comm. Karen Douglas
Shawn Pittard Mary Dyas Comm. Siva Gunda
Geoff Lesh Kourtney Vaccaro Eli Harland

Aleecia Gutierrez Gabriel Roarke Liz Gill

David Erne Elizabeth Huber Eric Knight

Brett Fooks

Please notify the above recipients once the docket has been opened, notifying them
of the new docket number.

Thank you.



